Inge Erasmus
I

From: Lizbé Bester <lizbe@sbri.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2017 9:27 AM

To: Inge Erasmus

Subject: Re: LBRCT enquiries re water being abstracted for Hut dam
More Inge

Sien onder vir my antwoorde....

Goedgaan
Lizbe

Sarel Bester Ingenieurs BK
Lyellstraat 62

Posbus 21

6835 Ceres

Tel: 023-312 2017
Faks: 086-514 3350

From: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>

To: lizbe@sbri.co.za

Subject: LBRCT enquiries re water being abstracted for Hut dam
Date: Wed, 14 Jun 2017 08:56:10 +0200

Goeie more Lizbe

Sien asb die eops hier onder.
Kan jy asb vir my duidelikheid gee ivb met die volgende vrae van LBRCT:

Our queries include:

1. How much water is currently being abstracted under licence? 240 000m3 servitude water on
neighbouring property (under same owner) but to be transferred to 399/5 to be combined with new
additional water

2. How much additional water will a new licence allow to be abstracted annually? 720 000m3
from Eksteenskloof

3. What is the seasonal usage pattern (peak in summer or winter)? Winter abstraction for storage
to be used for irrigation that peaks in summer

Groete

Inge

From: LBRCT Conservation [mailto:conservation@breede-river.org]
Sent: 13 June 2017 03:26 PM
To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za




Cc: 'Peter Muller'
Subject: Registering as IAP for Sangasdrift Trust: Hut Dam

Project: Sangasdrift Trust: Hut Dam
Registering as an IAP on behalf of the Lower Breede River Conservancy Trust (LBRCT)
Address: PO Box 149, Witsand, 6666

Contact details: conservation@breede-river.org, 028 537 1296

Preferred contact method: By e-mail to above address

Indication of interest: The LBRCT is the implementing agent for the Breede estuary, our interest in the dam
is the effect of fresh water extraction from the Breede river system may impose on the health of the
estuary.

Our queries include:

4. How much water is currently being abstracted under licence?
5. How much additional water will a new licence allow to be abstracted annually?
6. What is the seasonal usage pattern (peak in summer or winter)?

Kind regards,

Sarah Halse (M.Sc) | Conservator

Lower Breede River Conservancy Trust
‘o 028 537 1296 / 078 497 3008 | ¥ 086 654 4999

PO Box 149, Witsand, 6666
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